
 
 
  
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
 
November 10, 2016 

 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY QUORUM COURT 
 

Monday, November 14, 2016 
5:30 P.M. 

Washington County Quorum Court Room 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER.                                                                JUDGE EDWARDS 
  
2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE. 
 
3. ROLL CALL. 
 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA. 
 
5. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS.   Fifteen-minute comment 
 period with a three-minute limit for each individual 
 to comment on items on the agenda or other items. 
 
6. SALARY INCREASES FOR UNGRADED POSITIONS 

IN 2017.  This item was tabled at the October 18  
special Quorum Court meeting.  (6.1) ASHLEY FARBER 
 

7. ADDITIONAL 2017 BUDGET REQUEST: 
 

• CIRCUIT COURT JUVENILE DIVERSION  (7.1) 
 
8. FINALIZATION OF 2017 BUDGET.  The Quorum Court  
 has completed review of the requests for the 2017 Budget 
 and is ready to consider finalization for adoption.  JUDGE EDWARDS      
 
9. ADJOURNMENT. 
 
/cs 
      

  MARILYN EDWARDS 
  County Judge 

                              280 North College, Suite 500 
                                       Fayetteville, AR  72701 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS 
County Courthouse 
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Karen Beeks 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Due By: 
Flag Status: 

Norma Frisby 
Wednesday, November 02, 2016 10:08 AM 
Ashley Farber 
Karen Beeks 
Juvenile division fund 
SCIR3-KMFP616110115530.pdf 

Follow up 
Monday, November 07, 2016 3:30 PM 
Flagged 

Karen and Ashley, at the November 1th meeting Judge Zimmerman would also like to request an appropriation of funds 
from the Circuit Court Juvenile Division Fund in the amount of $31,000.00 for the 2017 budget year. This amount should 
be appropriated into our departments budget to purchase a vehicle to serve our Evening Reporting Center in 2017. I 
have attached a copy of the code that reads that we can use money from this fund for afterschool services. As the 
evening reporting center will be a service to the youth in our community; transportation is another service that will be 
provided through the evening reporting center, and it will be an afterschool program. I'm also attaching the state price 
sheet of the vehicle we want to purchase. Let me now if you need anything else from me. 

Thanks 

Norma Orellana-Frisby 
Director of juvenile Court Services/ Chief juvenile Probation Officer 
885 Clydesdale Drive 
Fayetteville, AR 72701 
Phone (479) 973-8464 
FAX (479) 444-1749 
nfrisby@co.washington.ar.us 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. This message contains confidential information and is 
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named 
addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. 
Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this 
email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, 
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited. 
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~· 
Circuit Court Juvenile Division Fund 

16-13-326. Circuit court juvenile division funds. 

(a) (1) All court costs, fines, and fees assessed by the juvenile division of circuit court shall 
be deposited and accounted for by the county in which they are received. 

(2) The court shall have the authority to direct that the fees, court costs, and fines shall be 
collected by either the juvenile officer, the sheriff, or the clerk of the juvenile division of 
circuit court or other person designated by the court for the county in which the fees, court 
costs, and fines are charged . 

(b) (1) The officer designated by the court to collect juvenile fees, court costs, and fines 
shall deposit the fees, court costs, and fines into the appropriate fund and monthly deposit 
the fees, court costs, and fines into the fund in the county treasury of the county where the 
fees are collected. 

(2) (A) In a judicial district with multiple judges designated to hear juvenile cases in the 
district plan under Supreme Court Administrative Order Number 14, the majority of the 
judges shall determine who is to be in charge of the collection and accounting of fees, court 
costs, and fines. 

(B) If there is no majority, the administrative judge is to determine who shall be in charge 
of the collection and accounting of fees, court costs, and fines as provided by this section. 

(3) (A) However, in jud icial districts having more than one (1) county, the majority of the 
judges or the administrative judge may designate the treasurer of one (1) of the counties in 
the district as the depository of all juvenile and diversion fees, court costs, and fines 
collected in the district. 

(B) The treasurer so designated by the court shall maintain a separate account of the 
juvenile fees, court costs, and fines collected in each county in the district so that fees, 
court costs, and fines collected in a county are spent to support the juveniles and juvenile 
division court services and programs in that county. 

(C) Money remaining at the end of the fiscal year shall not revert to any other fund but 
shall remain in the circuit court juvenile division fund and carry over to the next fiscal year. 

{c) The funds derived from the collection of juvenile fees, court costs, and fines shall be 
used by agreement of the judge or judges of the circuit court designated to hear juvenile 
cases in the district plan under Supreme Court Administrative Order Number 14, originally 
issued April 6, 2001, and the quorum court of the county to provide services and supplies to 
juveniles and support court programs at the discretion of the juvenile division of circuit 
court, including without limitation: 

( 1) Juvenile drug courts; 

(2) Teen courts; 

(3) Volunteer probation programs; 

(4) Court-appointed special advocates; and 
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